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Noeleen Roche 

Subject: FW: oral hearing belmullet 

From: william walker [mailto:walkerfamily@esatclear.ie] 
Sent: 26 March 2007 09:56 
To: Infomail 
Cc: Peter Matthiessen 
Subject: oral hearing belmullet 

Dear sir/madam. 

Reference 

Licence reg number .... PO738-01 Shell E&P bellenaboy bridge gas terminal. 

My name is William Walker, I am Chairperson of a lobster re-stocking group in Co. Mayo. 
We have submitted an objection to the proposed IPPC Licence to Shell E&P. 
We intend to have Professor Peter Matthiessen (a aquatic eco-toxicologist) speak at the oral hearing 
on our behalf. 
I have contacted Professor Matthiessen, with the details of the dates of the oral hearings, and he 
informs me that he is only available to travel to Ireland (from the UK) for either the 16th or 17th of 
April, due to prior commitments. 
I request that if at all possible you accommodate the Professor and allow him to speak on our behalf on 
either of those two days(preferab1y the 16th), as we as lay people don't have the qualifications to 
debate the arguments we believe need addressing. , 

yours sincerely. 
William Walker 
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